Bay City Project Request for Information
Questions and Answers

8/8/08
1.  Q.  Who is responsible for the cost of excavation and construction of the piers for mounting the solar panel arrays?

 

A.  This is the responsibility of the alternative energy contractor.
2.  Q.  Who is responsible for the engineering of the piers?  

 

A.  This is the responsibility of the alternative energy contractor.
3.  Q.  Can the Photovoltaic (PV) supplier specify the number, height and location of the piers?

A.  Since the vendor will be responsible for the installation yes, they will also be able to determine the best configuration for the piers.
 

4.  Q.  The contractor stated that the power to the building will be 480V 3 phase.  Is that Delta or Wye?  

A.
The service is Wye.  It is 480/277
 

5.  Q.  We anticipate connecting the PV output to the building’s interior electrical panel.  Will there be 3 phases or 1?  What is the voltage of each leg?  Is there a requirement for 3 phase power from the PV array?

 

A.
The interior electrical is both single and three phase.  The main lighting panel for the building and the mechanical equipment is 3 phase.  The building power is transformed down to single phase.
6.  Q.  Is there a specification for the minimum or maximum amount of PV Wattage desired for the project?

 

A. 
No.  However the total amount of power generated must be at least 60,000 kWH/year.
 7.  Q.  How do I register to do business with the State?  Do I have to be registered in order to submit a bid?

A. Please visit our Website at www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst
Click on “Vendor Information”, then follow instructions “Step 1:  Register as a Vendor”.  You do not need to be registered in order to submit a bid; however you do need to be registered if you are awarded a purchase order or contract with the State.  In addition, Public Act 533 of 2004 requires that payment on all State contracts for the purchase of goods or services be made by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT).  
Please see attached attendee list from mandatory site visit meeting on 7/30/08.
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